



CONTACT

907-276-5152

jacksonm@lbblawyers.com



LBBLawyers.com

701 West 8th Avenue, Suite 1100 Anchorage, AK 99501

EDUCATION

J.D. 2022 University of California, School of Law Berkeley, CA

B.A. 2015 **University of Oregon** Eugene, OR

STATE BAR AND COURT **ADMISSIONS**

State of Alaska

State of Oregon

U.S. District Court, **District of Alaska**

U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Michigan

Jackson N. Morawski

ASSOCIATE

About

Jackson loves the practice of law because he enjoys the everyday challenge of helping people solve problems big and small.

Jackson's practice is focused on construction and real estate litigation, and on advising public, private, and tribal entities across Alaska.. Before becoming an attorney, he worked in Business Affairs in the entertainment industry, where he was involved in producing multiple Emmy Awardwinning TV series. He also worked in-house at one of the country's largest telecommunications companies, where he focused on real estate matters.

Jackson moved to Alaska to clerk for the Honorable Rachel Ahrens of the Alaska Superior Court at Valdez and the Honorable Bride Seifert of the Alaska Superior Court at Homer.

Experience

ASSOCIATE

October 2023 – Present | Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP

LAW CLERK

September 2022 – September 2023 | State of Alaska, Hon. Rachel Ahrens and Hon. Bride Seifert

PREVIOUS

T-Mobile, Legal Affairs Intern (2021-2022); ACLU of Northern California, Student Director, Digital Rights Project (2019-2021); San Francisco District Attorney's Office, Legal Intern (2020); Broadway Video, Business & Legal Affairs Coordinator (2017-2019)